To: Jenner Mundy: Mada Woisey
G Sunday, January 31, 2021 6:00:29 PM
——Original Message-—

From: Rae Conelley

Sent: Su:}day. January 31, 2021 5:58 PM

To: .Hoih Trentowski <HTrentowski@ pusd! | .net>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] This weeks SS agenda

Holli,

| am going o need your help with this one.

The title of your topics are causing some of the issucs with the JJlland the parents in their camp.

I am referencing the old curriculum and | can see Plessy v. Ferguson is included and | can explain that to them. The
science behind Mob Mentality is a harder one to defend. Scgregation and its impact is a closer topic to

I am trying to keep you out of these meetings with the [t | need your help. | need to know where you are
going with this and how they can feel comfortable with what you are teaching.

We need 10 1alk during your prep before I respond 10 her email.

Thank you,

Rae

——Qriginal Message—
From:

Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2021 9:53 AM
To: Rac Conelley <RConellev@pusd! ] net>
Cc:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] This weeks 55 agenda

This message originated from outside our district.
Hi Rae.
I'm sure you're as tired of getting these emails from me as | am of having to write thcm--md | are disgusted

with this weeks social studies curriculum. The science of mob mentality? According to who? Plessy v Ferguson? It
is clear to us now that this is liberal indoctrination of our children and we need to speak, yet again, immediately.





